1itile use £6r thHe Tuxedcs they Yonted). howeVer, st 117 wes Romnie €a -y
“whers ha applied for e job, tke’ publinist who' worked wtth _Arcachs Smith.ﬁ-;Av'

S=-179, ERgha. numbar..mzang use.,ﬁhat waa tha qeggunt number
“'was pald. ; :

3/21/e9

Dear Emory,

-

Tou =ay, "If I wers to apeculste, I would tend to think them mezrex
g serisl number fer an sgent or dogsier or somsthing slong that line.” Good
speculetion. I believe it ie the serisl nurmber of Lee Larvey Nswsld.

Does thet Lelp you cerry it farvard any?

He hed s simppe ccds system in his notebook, involving tle kind of
minor errcr readily corrected et the scene. for example. in his notebonk,
"Osvid Crewufora” turned out to te usvid Chendlsr, There wes the address 117
Cemp ~t., walch 13 tast of s clothing store #iers he wee unknown (snd ne had

The uommission n-d an 1nveatigation conducted of Oswsld as igent b g
m wgich hg_:;;_ b

fror

fiile I cennot imnedistely sw ~est eny =peciel significanee in i
16&54, refs-pnce to dobert 0dum snd D=lles Texas Steate, with those phore pumbers,” '
1 heva racently becom2 interested in some of the ultres st Texaa State, Jenton,
near Dellas. They had unfriendly intentions toward JFX and hed pertiéipated
in the attack cn Stevenson,.

Odum is not sn uncomnen peme in that sres, It is in the nmorth,

On Fisher, who avsded you, it is not possible to work beckward
with the non~f'til—=hot sngle becausa everything seid i wrong. When you
ses my books of $he sutopsy (end I do'not know when they msy be vrinted)
you will understand bstter, The third is on tast penel reports He pow
knowe ha 45 in troubls. Thers iz a chsence he may not answer you, Why not :
write him sgein (copy tec me) elong these lines: Tell him toat eince getting his s
latter of £/20 you hevs re-exemiced the pletures of the Fresident just w_'; &
vaefore 2nd 2t the time of +the shosibg =2nd they do pot show the jJecket ek
roised as he especulstes, thet you heve experimented yourself snd find that e o
with your unteilorad clothes (the Presidsnt's were teilored tn him), the s
jacket rises but =lightly ani the shirt virtuelly uot st sll, beinz inhibited by =
the fact that it i3 close-gittinn and snchored at the waist by the belt, Ask e
him i there i3 no* a possible snatomicel or skeletul explanstion (there 1z, thn
scepula being the most flexible bome in ithe body - it is sbout two inches
hisher when the body i: prona - =pd nerein lies the snswer, &8s he undoubtndly
knowa), 48k aim slso how & bullet can pess through tae neeck sree without . 5
striking bone (tois onay beliava me, did nct), given tie humen snstomy, without .-~
a brosd engle laterally (Dr. ¥ ﬂichols com@utea s minimum engle of 38 degreesl. -
If this is the case (and be ce. tain to include this, how could that bullet i~y
then have strick Comnally, sitting in front of the President, to the right of
its alleged exit peint in the Tresident's body. You see, so broed en sngle elim-
instes any possibility of the sirgle-bullet theory, on thiz busis alone ending
the Repert. I will be interested in his snswer snd fsilure to suswer. The
letters you send me ers very interesting. I'd like to use hils in the sprendix
to thst btock if end when it can be printed. Meny thenks.

|
Sincerely, : u;1
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EMORY L, BROWN, JR.
ROUTE 4, BOX 82
FARMINGDALE, NEW JERSEY 07727

March 24, 1969

Mr, Harold Weisberg Ref: ATTACHMENTS
0ld Receiver Road 3-16-69
Route 8

Frederick, Maryland

21701

Dear Harold:

Your friend was right when he said you can't go far with
Jjust two numbers. I don't think that they had anything
to do with the encoding or decoding of messages because
one would never use the same set of digits for more than
one message, If I were to speculate, I would tend to
think them a serial number for an agent or dossier or
something along that line. Also, I do not know what the
significance of two letters preceeding the digits could
e, The individual mentioned in the second paragraph of
the Fensterwald letter might be ajBe to help, if you want
to take a chance.

1 have noticed that the name ODUM seems to pop-up now and
then in the report. First, there was the MORGAN letter of
15 January, then notebook affair. Also there were the tuw
Dallas FBI agents named Odum and on page 64 of volume XVI
I found this;

Dallas Texas State

Robert Odum

RI 7 2071

Rand Av at TOBCO

RI 8 7604

I am sorry that I ean not offer more concerning the letters
and digits but with such limited material you caa't expect
too much,

However, the enclosure from Dr. Fisher may be of some
interest. It would seem to indicate, I think, that the
bullet was mot fired from the TSBE but more likely from
Dal-Tex, between the second and fourth floors. One thing
I can't understand is how in the hell they figure the
Presidents coat was "bunched-up" when the bullet struck.
I used the FBI's measurements to locate the position on
one of my own coats_and no matter how I jerked and gquirmed
around, I couldn';ﬂv e back to hike up so that the hole
would line up at the base Dﬁ:my neck. Willis's picture
shows nof folds in the Presidents coat. Also, the shirt
being tucked into the trousers would not allow it to

move up the back that much, but then, this is the age

of miracles isn't it,
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If you could locate any evidence which would tend to show
that Oswald used a short-wave radio transceiver, then we
might have something to go on concerning the five and four
digit groups. Most messages like this would be sent by
radio, Sorry about the negative report but if anything else
should come up, 1'll let you know. Good luck with the
book and please excuse the typographical errors.

Sincerely,

S

S S D TP Dt AL [T T D 3 B A ot e o O T A T L o Bt 8 A 15 A R S Lty

St |



= General Correspondence No., 28

COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
ASBASSINATIONS
" 927 1STH ST., N.W. (BUITE 1108)
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

March 12, 1969

Mr, Emory L. Browm, Jr.
Route &, Box 82
Farmingdale, New Jarsey 07727

Dear Mr. Brown:

Thank you for your letter of Inreh 10. For the cryp
investigationm you have in mind, the best persom that I can
suggest is Douglas McLean, 1111 Arlingtom Boulevard, Arling-
ton, Virginia 22209. I do net believe that he would accept
any compensationm, but he d.ghl: Iu thn r!.l.li.u to do thc
research for you.

e

Alternatively, you might want to write Mr. Eugene Fitzgerald,
7102 Maple Avenue, Tacoma Park, Maryland. For whatever it is
worth, he told me that he formerly worked for the CIA.

i will be interested to see how your project turns out.
Sincerely,

cvilla wal!

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.

BFJr:am




